
From: Tabb, Margaret
To: jessek@turkestrauss.com
Subject: RE: Public Records Act Request 2021-08869
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 10:18:11 AM
Attachments: 2021 10 05 TS _PRR Binder_Redacted.pdf

2021 10 05 Turke Strauss LLP Do Not Call response_.docx

Dear Jesse Kelaidis:
 
I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated 10/01/2021. Please find copies of the
requested documentation, which are attached for your convenience.
 
Thank you.
 
Sincerely,
 
Margaret Tabb
Program Support Generalist
 
Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
 
Email:  AGO.CAP@vermont.gov
Phone:   (800) 649-2424
Website:   https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/
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October 4th, 2021

VIA EMAIL 

Jesse Kelaidis

Legal Assistant

Turke & Strauss LLP

613 Williamson Street, Suite 201

Madison, WI 53703





RE: Vermont Public Records Act Request | Do Not Call Complaints 





Dear Jesse Kelaidis,



After reviewing your records request dated October 1st, our office has determined that we have five records that are responsive to your request between the requested timeframe of July 1st, 2021, to September 30th, 2021. 



We reviewed our records for “consumer complaints regarding violations of the Do Not Call registry, including text message spam and complaints regarding junk faxes.”  For searches, we used search terms “do not call”, “DNC”, “call registry”, and “FTC call list.” The relevant complaints are listed below for your review as CAP-001 2021-10-05through CAP-027 2021-10-05



While only five reports explicitly mention the Do Not Call Registry in the consumer’s complaint, our office does receive numerous scam reports (341 individual reports of texts, calls/robocalls, emails, etc. reported to CAP during the requested three-month timeframe).  We receive these at our scam reporting portal, which can be found online at: https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/stopping-scams/. While the phone numbers of reporting consumers may be registered on the Do Not Call Registry, that status was not directly stated by the consumer in entering the information, thus those reports are not included because they are not directly responsive. 



If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney General in writing by contacting:



		Josh Diamond

		Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Attorney General

109 State Street

Montpelier VT, 06609-1001 



Thank you. 



								Sincerely, 

								/s/

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

 

After reviewing your records request dated October 1st, our office has determined that we have 

five records that are responsive to your request between the requested timeframe of July 1st, 

2021, to September 30th, 2021.  

 

We reviewed our records for “consumer complaints regarding violations of the Do Not Call 

registry, including text message spam and complaints regarding junk faxes.”  For searches, we 

used search terms “do not call”, “DNC”, “call registry”, and “FTC call list.” The relevant 

complaints are listed below for your review as CAP-001 2021-10-05through CAP-027 2021-10-

05 

 

While only five reports explicitly mention the Do Not Call Registry in the consumer’s complaint, 

our office does receive numerous scam reports (341 individual reports of texts, calls/robocalls, 

emails, etc. reported to CAP during the requested three-month timeframe).  We receive these at 

our scam reporting portal, which can be found online at: https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/stopping-

scams/. While the phone numbers of reporting consumers may be registered on the Do Not Call 

https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/stopping-scams/
https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/stopping-scams/


Registry, that status was not directly stated by the consumer in entering the information, thus 

those reports are not included because they are not directly responsive.  

 

If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy 

Attorney General in writing by contacting: 

 

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
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